



CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET
EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

APPLICANT NAME: Caleb J Lesher

MAILING ADDRESS: [REDACTED]

TELEPHONE: Home: [REDACTED]

E-MAIL ADDRESS: CJLesher@gmail.com

OCCUPATION: Air Ambulance pilot

PERSONAL REFERENCES:

(1) Michael Dominick

PHONE: [REDACTED]

(2) Steve Prichard

PHONE: [REDACTED]

PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE? NO YES

PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY **AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE**.

I would like to see general aviation grow and improve in Humboldt county. As an active Commercial and private pilot who uses all of the Humboldt County airport facilities regularly, I feel that my point of view could be useful.

PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.

DATE: 12/20/2020

SIGNATURE: *Caleb J. Lesher*

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct

SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:

HUMBOLDT COUNTY AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111, Eureka, CA 95501-1153.

DATE TO SUPERVISOR _____ DATE APPROVED _____ NOT APPROVED _____

Caleb J. Lesher

██████████
McKinleyville, CA 95519

CJLesher@Gmail.com

12/20/2020

Qualifications and FAA ratings:

- Multi-Engine Airline Transport Pilot
- Helicopter Commercial Pilot
- Flight Instructor Single and Multi-Engine Airplane, Instrument Instructor
- A&P Aircraft Mechanic, with Airframe and Powerplant Ratings

Hours of flight experience:

- 7800 Total Flight Time
- 4000 Turbine/Jetprop
- 1100 Instrument
- 4500 Multi-Engine
- 1100 Flight instruction given
- 5900 Cross Country
- 180 Helicopter

Education:

- College Of The Redwoods, General Education
- McKinleyville High School, Class of 2005

Job History:

- **Cal-Ore Life Flight** - Del Norte and Humboldt County, CA. Pt 135 Air Ambulance line Pilot. Conduct safe operation of aircraft in a single pilot, 24/7 all weather environment. Direct loading and unloading of patients, crew, and medical equipment **October 2011 - present**
- **Jumping Jack INC.** - Trinidad, CA. Deckhand and Commercial crab fisherman on FV Jumpin' Jack. Family owned fishing boat in trinidad. **Nov - Jan 2016**
- **SkyWest Airlines** - Fresno, CA. Pt 121 First Officer. Preflight, weather planning, weight and balance calculations and safe operations of EMB-120 Brasilia turboprop aircraft. **October 2010 - October 2011**
- **Redding Aero Enterprises** - Redding, CA. Pt 135 Cargo Pilot, Company instructor. Oversee loading, flight planning, and operation of Cessna 402c, Cessna 310r, and Cessna 208 aircraft. Single pilot, all weather operations without autopilot or gps. **August 2008 - October 2010.**
- **Northern Air** - Pilot, Line Service, Intern mechanic. Pt91 Scenic tours. Primary, Instrument, Advanced Instruction. Fire spotting. Cessna 152,172,182 aircraft. **June 2005 - October 2010**
- **Renaissance Computing** - Custom computer assembly and troubleshooting. **2003 - 2005**

Achievements:

- Cal-Ore Life Flight Pilot of the Year 2012, 2013
- National record holder for radio controlled glider duration
- Own, operate, and maintain two homebuilt aircraft based at Murray Field

Skills:

- A&P mechanic. maintenance, repairs, inspections. Avionics wiring and installation.
- Honda/Acura/Toyota mechanic. Electronic fuel injection wiring, sensors, and troubleshooting.
- TIG,MIG welding, metal fabrication experience

References:

- Mr. Michael Dominick. Owner, Coastal Business Systems ██████████
- Mr. Eric Stackpole. Founder, OpenROV Submarines ██████████
- Mr. Allan Jensen. Line pilot, Sierra Pacific ██████████